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Annex 3 Supplier Response
For the supply of Event Organizer Services for Study UK Exhibition
Company name:


_________________________________________

Contact name: 


_________________________________________
Contact email address: 

_________________________________________
Contact Telephone number:  
_________________________________________
Instructions
1. Provide Company Name and Contact details above.
2. Complete Part 1 (Supplier Response) ensuring all answers are inserted in the space below each section of the British Council requirement / question.  Note: Any alteration to a question will invalidate your response to that question and a mark of zero will be applied.
3. Complete Part 2 (Submission Checklist) to acknowledge and ensure your submission includes all the mandatory requirements and documentation. The checklist must also be signed by an authorised representative.
4. Submit all mandatory documentation to IDJKTprocurement@britishcouncil.or.id by the Response Deadline, as set out in the Timescales section of the RFP/ITT document.
Part 1 – Supplier Response
1.1 
Responses will be scored according to the methodology as set out in Evaluation Criteria section of the tender document.
	Quality and Experience

	ID
	Cat.
	Requirement

	Q01
	M
	Do you confirm that you can fulfil all specifications in section 7 as specified in Request for Proposal? Please explain.

	
	
	Supplier Response:



	Q02
	M
	Please explain what kind of event management experience that you have? – particularly large scale of education event.
 

	
	
	Supplier Response:



	Q03
	M
	Do you have any achievement in event management? Please explain.
 

	
	
	Supplier Response:



	Q04
	D
	Do you have experience working with UK brands? If yes, please explain.

 

	
	
	Supplier Response:



	Q05
	O
	Could you provide 3 references from your past customers? (name, email address, and phone number)

 

	
	
	Supplier Response:



	Q06
	M
	Could you please confirm that you can provide a secure temporary storage to store exhibitors’ freights (40-50 institutions)?

 

	
	
	Supplier Response:




	Resources

	ID
	Cat.
	Requirement

	R01
	M
	Please explain about the resources in in your company and the resources that you prepare for this contract.

	
	
	Supplier Response:



	R02
	M
	How can you guarantee that you can meet the tight deadlines for urgent request? Please explain.

 

	
	
	Supplier Response:




	Commercial 

	ID
	Cat.
	Requirement

	Annex 4
	I
	Please complete Annex 4 (Pricing Approach)

	
	
	Supplier Response:

N/A




	Administration Compliance

	ID
	Cat.
	Requirement

	AC01
	M
	Do you confirm that you will be able to accept the payment terms as specified in the Request for Proposal?

	
	
	Supplier Response:




Part 2 – Submission Checklist
Insert Yes (Y) or No (N) in each box in the table below to indicate that your submission includes all of the mandatory requirements for this tender.  

Important Note: Failure to provide all mandatory documentation may result in your submission being rejected.
	Submission Checklist

	Document
	Y / N

	1. Completed tender response in Annex 3 (Supplier Response) and in accordance with the requirements of the RFP/ITT

	

	2. Completed pricing proposal in Annex 4 (Pricing Approach)

	

	3. This checklist signed by an authorised representative

	


I confirm on behalf of the supplier submitting the documents set out in the above checklist that to the best of our knowledge and belief, having applied all reasonable diligence and care in the preparation of our responses, that the information contained within our responses is accurate and truthful.

	Supplier:
	

	Date: 
	

	Name (print):
	

	Position:
	

	Signature:
	

	Title: 
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